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Andrew Adams

From: aadams@thcdc.org
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 3:36 PM
To: Andrew Adams
Subject: October Transitions: Walk for THC!

 

 

THC - Housing Families, Transforming Lives 
THC is a faith-based non-profit that will provide housing and comprehensive support services for 

more than 500 homeless and at-risk families in Washington, DC by the end of 2013. 
  

Table of Contents 
Finding Employers to Hire 
Clients 
THC Walk to End 
Homelessness 
Yard Sale at Christ Lutheran 
Church 

 

Quick Links 
THC Website 
Donate Now 
Contact THC 

 

THC Job Openings 

 Director of Permanent 
Supportive Housing 

 Education and 
Retention Counselor 

 Housing Development 
Associate 

 Housing Counselor 
(temporary) 

 Adult Therapist 

Finding Employers to Hire Clients  
  
Last month, the THC Employment 
Services team decided to try 
something new - an in-house 
employment fair. The event was a 
huge success and a testament to the 
hard work and careful planning from 
multiple THC departments. 
  
12 clients participated and 3 were 
selected and given start dates for 
employment. The employer, Project 
Re-Direct, is a home health care 
organization the supports 
individuals.  
  
Another client, Phillip Black (pictured right), was approved for 
employment pending completion of his GED.  All of the clients 
who attended were able to work on their cover letters and 
resumes, practice interviews, and found appropriate interview 
attire. Everyone benefited from the event making it a huge 
success and we look forward to organizing future events with 
more employers present. 
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(consultant) 

If you or someone you know is 
interested in joining our team, 
please check out our 
employment opportunities on 
our website. 

 

Volunteer with THC! 
  

Visit our website to learn 
about volunteer activities with 

THC youth and adults: 
  

Tutoring - NEW! 
YEP Art Club 

YEP Reading Club 
YEP Garden Club 

Adopt-an-Apartment Program 
Volunteer Work Days 

Special Events 
  

  
 

 Like us on Facebook! 

  
Stay up to date with THC 

events, news, and ways that 
you can help further THC's 

mission of Housing Families, 
Transforming Lives! 

 

 

  

THC Walk to End Homelessness  
 
  
Join us on Sunday, November 3rd 
(1:00pm to 4:00pm) as we partner 
with Samaritan Ministry of Greater Washington (SMGW) and 
walk to end homelessness! 
  
Bring the family for Halloween and fall festivities - bobbing for 
apples, a haunted house for the children and a costume contest! 
  
Register online here: http://www.hthwalks.org/goto/THCdc 
$20 for youth (25 years and under) 
$30 for adult 

 To register, please click "Join this Team." 
 Fill out your information and if you'd like to register 

another walker, type their name and click "Register 
another Walker." 

 You do not need to attend to qualify as a walker. 
 Share with your family/friends and help us reach 250 

walkers for a$2,500 bonus incentive from Fannie Mae! 

Please contact Andrew Adams (aadams@thcdc.org) at 202-291-
5535 ext 405.  

 

Yard Sale at Christ Lutheran Church  
Saturday, September 28 - 
Sunday, September 29 
  
Christ Lutheran Church is holding 
their annual yard sale this weekend. 
Special thanks to the Yard Sale 
committee and Pastor Renata Eustis 
for choosing THC as a beneficiary of 
the yard sale proceeds. 
  
Sat, Sept 28 (10am-4pm) 
Inside and Outside 
Sun, Sept 29 (12pm-4pm) 
Inside Only 
  
Christ Lutheran Church 
5101 16th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20011 
  
Books, collectibles, clothes, linens, records, silver, boutique, 
toys, jewelry, Christmas, household, TV's, furniture, appliances, 
crafts/arts, and tools! 

  

Please visit our website at http://www.thcdc.org. 
5101 16th Street, NW,  Washington, DC 20011 * info@thcdc.org * 202-291-5535  

 


